Wainscott, Donna J (PSC)

From: Stevens, Jim (PSC)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 7:38 AM

To: Wainscott, Donna J (PSC)

Subject: FW: Windstream ILEC Kentucky Interconnection Agreements (KY PSC Website Updates)

NOTICE: This email, and any attachments hereto, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is preliminary and/or confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, via e-
mail, and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Brunner, Traci [mailto:Traci.Brunner@windstream.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Stevens, Jim (PSC)

Cc: Shearer, Jeanne

Subject: Windstream ILEC Kentucky Interconnection Agreements (KY PSC Website Updates)

Hi Jim,
Following are the next set of Windstream ILEC ICAs (Active/ Inactive) for Kentucky:

INACTIVE: WIN never had this ICA with American
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00102/ Assume terminated prior to WIN acquisition.

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1998/1998 ACTIVE: WIN ICA #1272 between WIN Kentucky |
-134/ Appalachian Cellular

INACTIVE: WIN ICA AT&T Communications of Sot
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00487/ Windstream Kentucky West. Replaced in 2009 by

INACTIVE: WIN ICA AT&T Communications of Sot
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1996/1996  Windstream Kentucky East, LLC (fka GTE). Replac
-478/ #1614.

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1997/1997 ACTIVE: WIN ICA #830 between AT&T Wireless S
-183/ Kentucky East, LLC (fka GTE/Verizon South)

INACTIVE: WIN never had this ICA with A-Tech. A
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00250/ prior to WIN acquisition.

ACTIVE: WIN ICA #658 between A-Tech Telecom,
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00553/ Kentucky East, LLC (fka Verizon South/GTE).

INACTIVE: WIN ICA #665 between State Discouni
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Windstream Kentucky East, LLC (fka Verizon South/GTE). ICA
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00164/ Terminated.

INACTIVE: WIN ICA #1221 Big River Telephone adopted AT&T
Communications ICA, replaced in 2009 by WIN ICA #1630 Adoption of
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00822/ Insight.

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1998/1998  ACTIVE: WIN ICA #1143 Bluegrass Cellular, Inc. and Windstream
-116/ Kentucky East, LLC (fka Verizon/GTE).

ACTIVE: WIN ICA #915 BlueStar Networks, Inc. adopted AT&T
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1999/1999 Communications and Windstream Kentucky East, LLC (fka
-347/ Verizon/GTE).

ACTIVE: WIN ICA #709 Brandenburg Telecom, LLC and Windstream
Kentucky East, LLC. (Amendment No. 1 / TRRO) to agreement link
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00768/ below)

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/2001/2001 ACTIVE: WIN ICA #709 Brandenburg Telecom, LLC and Windstream
-224/ Kentucky East, LLC.

ACTIVE: WIN ICA #653 Budget Phone & Windstream Kentucky East, LLC
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00555/ (fka Kentucky Alitel).

ACTIVE: WIN ICA #679 Budget Phone & Windstream Kentucky West,
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00584/ LLC (fka Alltel Kentucky).

INACTIVE: Budget Phone and Verizon South/GTE. Replaced by WIN ICA
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00328/ #653.

ACTIVE: WIN ICA #997 Business Telecom, Inc. and Windstream
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00366/ Kentucky East, LLC (fka Verizon/GTE).

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1998/1998 ACTIVE: WIN ICA #998 Buy-Tel Communications, Inc. and Windstream
-343/ Kentucky East, LLC (fka Verizon/GTE).

INACTIVE: WIN ICA #1097 CAT Communications and Windstream
Kentucky East, LLC (fka Kentucky Alltel). KY PSC revoked certification

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00103/ and ICA terminated.

INACTIVE: CCCKY, Inc. dba CONNECT! And Verizon/GTE. Assume
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00052/ terminated prior to Windstream's acquisition.

ACTIVE: WIN ICA #1262 Cellular Phone of Kentucky, Inc. dba Rancell of
Kentucky and Windstream Kentucky East, LLC {fka Verizon/GTE).
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00351/ Adopted Nextel West Corp ICA.
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ACTIVE: WIN ICA #1234 Cinergy Communications Company and
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00847/ Windstream Kentucky East, LLC (fka Kentucky Alltel).

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1999/1999 INACTIVE: Community Telephone Corporation and GTE. Assume
-123/ terminated prior to Windstream acquisition.

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1999/1999 INACTIVE: Credit Loans, Inc. dba Lone Star State Telephone Company &
-468/ GTE. Assume terminated prior to Windstream acquisition.

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1999/1999 ACTIVE: WIN ICA #463 DPI-Teleconnect, LLC and Windstream Kentucky
475/ West, LLC (fka Alltel Kentucky).

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1999/1999 INACTIVE: DPI-Teleconnect, LLC & GTE. Assume terminated prior to
-076/ Windstream acquisition.

ACTIVE: WIN ICA #917 DSLnet Communications, LLC and Windstream
http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/0000/00815/ Kentucky East, LLC (fka Kentucky Alltel).

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1999/1999 INACTIVE: DSLnet Communications, LLC and GTE. Assume terminated
-398/ prior to Windstream acquisition.

http://162.114.3.165/PSCICA/1998/1998 INACTIVE: EZ Talk Communications, LLC and GTE. Assume terminated
415/ prior to Windstream acquisition.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to ask. When | get the next set prepared, | will send those to you as well.
Thanks ~

Traci Brunner
Staff Manager - Negotiations

Windstream | Interconnection Services
t: 501.748.6555

f.501.748.6583

traci brunner@windstream.com

All Windstream statements and correspondence are confidential and proprietary subject to the non-disclosure agreement or interconnection
agreement executed between the parties. Windstream reserves all rights to edit and make further changes to any documents contained in this

transmission.

The information contained in this message, including attachments, may contain privileged or confidential information that is intended
to be delivered only to the person identified above. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, Windstream requests that you immediately notify the sender and asks that you do not read the
message or its attachments, and that you delete them without copying or sending them to anyone else.
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